
From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 11:42 AM
To: Poy, Thomas
Subject: FW: PA DEP Legionella Material
Attachments: VHA Directive 1061 - Prevention of Healthcare associated Legionella 8-2....pdf; 2013.05.31.7220506.pdf; Comfort Suites Inn_Timeline.pdf; Legionella Update and Protocol for Reviewing_Approving Secondary Disinfection Within Buildings_02182015.docx; Legionella SOP_March 2015.doc

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 517-284-6543

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 9:10 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Monosmith, Carrie (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ)
Subject: Fw: PA DEP Legionella Material

I am in training all day and haven't opened these attachments from Pennsylvania yet but thought I should share asap. I'm especially interested in what the SOP contains.

Sent using OWA for iPhone

From: Daniels, Lisa <ldaniels@pa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 8:09:37 AM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: PA DEP Legionella Material

Hi, Richard.

Here are some materials that may be of use to you:

- VHA Directive 1061
- PA DEP Legionella SOP (Draft)
- PA DEP Protocol for Reviewing/Approving Secondary Treatment
- Comfort Suites Inn Legionella Outbreak Timeline
- PA DEP Permit for Legionella Treatment

Please let me know if you have any questions about this material.

Thanks –Lisa

Lisa D. Daniels | Director

Department of Environmental Protection | Bureau of Safe Drinking Water
Rachel Carson State Office Building
400 Market Street | Hbg PA 17101
Phone: 717.787.9633 | Fax: 717.772.5630
www.dep.state.pa.us



From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ) [<mailto:BENZIER@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 7:07 PM
To: Daniels, Lisa
Subject: website materials

Hi Lisa,

I am following up on our conversation at the ASDWA meeting last week to see if you would be able to forward some of the materials we discussed that you said were not on the internet but Pennsylvania found useful and followed internally. It appears that our problem in Michigan may become public very soon and I remembered our conversation and thought it may be helpful to have that information sooner than later.

Thanks for whatever you can provide.

Richard

Richard Benzie, P.E., Chief
Field Operations Section
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance, MDEQ
517-284-6512